
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date: July 15, 2024 
 
To: Clergy, religious, parish administrators, parish ministry 

coordinators, parish communicators and social justice ministers 
 
From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry; Office of 

Life, Dignity and Justice 
 
Re: Evening of Reflection for Prison Ministers 

           
 

“A single act of love makes the soul return to life.” 
St. Maximilian Kolbe, OFM Conv. 

 
In honor of the Memorial of St. Maximilian Kolbe, patron saint of prisoners, we 
will hold an Evening of Reflection for Prison Ministers on Wednesday, August 
14. 
 
Bishop Tran will offer a series of reflections on the spirituality of St. Maximilian 
Kolbe. All who are involved or interested in prison ministry are welcome to 
attend. Light refreshments will be available. 
 
The Evening of Reflection for Prison Ministers will be held at the chancery 
of the Archdiocese of Atlanta, 2401 Lake Park Drive SE, Smyrna, Georgia 
30080 on Wednesday, August 14, at 7 p.m. Please visit 
http://tinyurl.com/aoakolbe to register. 
 
For questions or more information, contact Imelda Richàrd, prison ministry 
coordinator, at irichard@archatl.com or 404-920-7350. 
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